

# MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF THE SILSDEN YOUTH COUNCIL

Tuesday 8<sup>th</sup> February 2008

Commenced 6-50 pm

Concluded 7-30 pm

## **Present – Silsden Youth Council**

Lindsey Bottomley(Chair) George Barclay, Harry Barclay, Danny Bazylewicz,  
Ben Geary,  
Cllr Bottomley, Louise Hardcastle, Ann Colman(clerk)

## **Apologies**

Jim Alkinson, Cllr Trainor, Cllr Elsmore.

## **Minutes of the Meeting – 8<sup>th</sup> January 2008**

The minutes of the meeting were approved, proposed by George Barclay,  
seconded by Danny Bazylewicz and signed by the Chair.

## **Matters Arising**

Toddlers' Play Area Launch There reports and pictures in both local papers,  
with colour photos on Silsden.net. Cllr Bottomley expressed her thanks to all  
who helped with and attended the Launch, which was most successful in spite  
of the weather.

Quest Application form for Quest grant not completed yet. Needs to be sent  
off as soon as possible. George has the forms and will liaise with Cllr  
Bottomley.

Basketball Net No price yet for net. Gill Briggs due to come back to Cllr  
Bottomley with prices.

Bat Boxes Cllr Atkinson still willing to provide wood. Steve Lorriman has  
offered to run a workshop, but he has not attended recent meetings. It was  
suggested that the Airedale local initiative page of the Yorkshire Wildlife trust  
website has instructions for making bat boxes. Clerk to investigate.

Constitution Cllr Bottomley has a copy of the constitution. Clerk to retype in  
clearer format for discussion at next meeting.

Half Term Activities Louise has consent forms to be completed and brought to  
the activity. It is not clear where the activities will take place- to be confirmed  
at next meeting. Those going will have to make their own way to the venue.

## **Any Other Business**

Louise asked for ideas for a symbol to represent The youth council on a  
plaque to be put up in the youth centre thanking all those who contributed to  
the new equipment in the centre. Those interested should bring ideas to the  
next meeting.

**Next Meeting. 4<sup>th</sup> February at the Youth Centre.**